Memo No:

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

G023240043251W

File No:IW-14011(19)/14/2023-Part(5) [E-772937]

From:-

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (North) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer, Malda Irrigation Division |, Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Date: 17/08/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential M@%ﬁce works of functional and non-functional

assets (I) flood embankments (5.460KM), (I1) liners, ]
related quarter, office, IB (7250Sg-m), iv) Drainage '
Manickchak, Kaliachak-11, Habibpur, Bamongolaift.

2324) Project ID:- IW232405037S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Gover
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenances
(5.460KM), (1) liners protection works (1.220
Sluice (3nos) in Block English Bazar, Gazolg

(SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-634-2324) the ggta Is’of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

ptection works (1.220KM), (11l) Infrastructure
'ce (3nos) in Block English Bazar, Gazole,
strict-Malda 2023-24 (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-634-

, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
f functional and non-functional assets (1) flood embankments

Infrastructure related quarter, office, IB (72508g-m), iv) Drainage

ckchak, Kaliachak-II, Habibpur, Bamongola in District-Malda 2023-24

o ""‘.—-ﬁ;\; .
Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets (1) flood

embankments (5.460KM), (I1) liners protection works (1.220KM), (1Il) Infrastructure related
quarter, office, IB (7250Sg-m), iv) Drainage Sluice (3nos) in Block English Bazar, Gazole,
Manickchak, Kaliachak-Il, Habibpur, Bamongola in District-Malda 2023-24 (SCHEME ID-

IW/MR/T-634-2324)

Project ID: 1W232405037S000

Address -

Malda.

Administrative Approval: Rs 6463000 (Sixty Four Lakh Sixty Three Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Block English Bazar, Gazole, Manickchak, Kaliachak-ll, Habibpur, Bamongola in District-

. ; Scheme Scheme
Sl No. [Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
State Development Maintanarice
1 2023-24 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V S Expenditure in Flood 2000000
chemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 | 202425 |32.2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-v| St DEvEIOPMeNt | g, penditure in Flood | - 4463000
[ Control Sector
‘ Total 6463000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324012094FAQ0 Dated 28/07/2023.

JOI CRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2324004325IW Date: 17/08/2023

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action: -

The Principal Accountant General (R
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation &1

The Finance Department-(Group F)

JOIN CRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-634-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- “Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets ( 1) flood
embankments (5.460KM), (II) liners protection works (1.220KM), (I11) Infrastructure related quarter, office,
IB(72508q-m), iv) Drainage Sluice (3nos), In Block English Bazar, Gazole , Manickchak, Kaliachak-II,

Habibpur, Bamongola in District-Malta 2023-24”"

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Procurement of Cement Gunny bags/ Poly bags,

Nylon crates, Sand filling and dumping etc. for

1 maintenance & repair work at different locations of

left embankment of river Fulahar under Mathurapur
G.P., in P.S. & Block:- Manikchak, Dist-Malda.

419005.00

12446.00

Relaying of dislodged boulders of the existing
protection work and repair & maintenance to the

2 staircases infront of Chaitangachi primary school on
the left bank of river Tangon at Bauxinagar Mouza,
Aiho G.P, Block & P.S-Habibpur, District:-Malda.

485249.00

14413.00

Minor repair of protection work and approach road
3 adjacent to the Chhotopathari sluice at Block
~ |-Bamongola, District-Malda

291567.00

8660.00

Procurement of Cement Gunny bags/ Poly bags,
Nylon crates, Sand filling and dumping etc. for
maintenance & repair work at different locations of
6th. Retired embankment to the left bank of river
Ganga under Gopalpur G.P. in P.S. & Block:-
Manikchak, Dist-Malda.

474137.00

14083.00

Maintenance & repair to the Wahedmara Sluice (two
vent) at ch. 1.975 km. of 5th. Retire embankment

5 including repairing of 5th. Retire embankment in
‘between ch..1.50 km. to 2.50 km. on the left bank of |
river Ganga in P.S. & Block-Manikchak, Dist- Malda. |

485314.00

14415.00

Emergent repair of raincuts over 8th Retired
embankment at magihasarai ramp and surrounding
6  |area under GP:- Bangitola, Block- Kaliachak-II and
English Bazar, P.S.- Mothabari and English Bazar,
Dist.- Malda.

96692.00

2872.00

Emergent repair of raincuts over Dwarf embankment
at Chakkutola Ghat and surrounding area under GP:-
Bangitola, Block- Kaliachak-II , P.S.- Mothabari ,

Dist.- Malda.

96858.00

2876.00

Emergent repair of raincuts over Dwarf embankment
infront of Ma Thakurer Joy Ashram under GP:-
Bangitola, Block- Kaliachak-II , P.S.- Mothabari ,
Dist.- Malda.

95935.00

2849.00

Procurement of:'Cér;e_ht POI} Ba—gé, T\Ki:m Crﬂes,
| 9 'Sand and filling dumping etc for Emergent

Restoration work at Mashaldighi Mariakundu Circuit

384711.00

11427.00




SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

‘ Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Embankment, Kanchanbeel Circuit Embankment &
Kuriadaha Circuit Embankment in Block & P.S.-
Gazole, District-Malda under Malda Irrigation
Division.

10

Procurement of Cement Gunny Bagsf Poly Bags,
Nylon Crates & Earth at Godown of Malda Irrigation
Sub-Division Office for Emergent Restoration work
at Shedule D Embankment & maintenance of Sluice
Regulating Gates of Schedule ‘D’ Embankment on

Right Bank of River Mahananda and Repair of Gauge'

Pillars at English Bazar, Manikchak &
Harishchandrapur under Malda Irrigation Division,
Malda for the year 2023-24

484723.00

14398.00

11

Cutting of jungle at river side bank slope of Schedule
D” embankment for proper inspection of boulder
pitching and probable damage of embankment,
ghoges etc. during monsoon period from Police Line
Kalibari to Gadua More, P.S- English Bazar, Dist-
Malda for the year 2023-24

12

Procurement of Cement Gunny Bagsr’ Poly Bags,
Earth & Nylon Crates for Emergent Restoration work
at Itakhola& Borkol Embankment and Gohulandhara
Sluice Point under Malda Irrigation Division, Malda
for the year 2023-24

481059.00

14289.00

291164.00

8648.00

13

Urgent false ceiling and cleaning of furnitures in
VVIP Bungalow at Mahanada Bhavan premises ,
Block Old Malda , P.S & Dist.- Malda".

14

| West Bengal.

Urgent polishing of existing stone floor and pdmllng
of steel railing in VVIP Bungalow at Mahanada
Bhavan premises, Block Old Malda , P.S & Dist.-
Malda"in ¢/w the proposed visit of HCM,Govt. Of

15

16

|Bengal.

Urgent repairing of granite stone slab at different
point in VVIP Bungalow at Mahanada Bhavan
premises, Block Old Malda , P.S & Dist.- Malda" in
c/w the proposed visit of HCM,Govt. Of West

Urgent pamtmg on wall in VVIP Bunga!ow at
Mahanada Bhavan premises, Block Old Malda , P.S
& Dist.- Malda". in ¢/w the proposed visit of
HCM,Govt. Of West Bengal.

97656.00

2845.00

96989.00

2881.00

98933.00

2883.00

98753.00

2881.00

17

Urgent supply and fitting-fixing of curtain &
protective floor paint in VVIP Bungalow at
Mahanada Bhavan premises, Block Old Malda , P.S
& Dist.- Malda" in c/w the proposed visit of
HCM,Govt. Of West Bengal

96358.00

2862.00

18

Maintenance & Repair of dlfferent Resxdenhal
Quarters at Green Park Irrigation Colony under
Malda Irrigation Division, Green Park, Malda for a
period of six month in the year 2022-23

484920.00

14404.00




Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Tendered amount

SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender (Rs.)

Urgent repairmen of painting & False celling works
at th Chamber of Chief Engineer (North )under
Malda Irrigation Division, Greenpark, Malda During
the Year 2022-23

Urgent repairmen of Plastering & Flooring works at
the Chmbe of Chief Engineer (North) under Malda
Irrigation Division, Greenpark, Malda During the
Year 2022-23 - - _
Urgent repairmen Wooden & Sanitary Works at the
Chmbe of Chief Engineer (North) under Malda
Irrigation Division, Greenpark, Malda During the
Year 2022-23

Cleaning of compound premises of the newly
constructed VVIP Bungalow including clearence of
weeds,Jungles,Shrubs, other garbage etc from open
areas including internal roads , open or underground
drains, removal of household & office waste & . 306813.00 14363.00
garbage of common areas, removed from such main
vats under the instant item to the dumping ground &
supply of disinfectants for a period of six month in
Mangalbari, P.s -Malda, Dist- Malda under Malda
Irrigation Division, Malda..(Jan 23 to July 23)

19 97069.00 2833.00

20 98172.00 2868.00

21 98767.00 | 2878.00

22

Cleaning of compound premises of the inspection
Bungalow Mahananda Bhawan including clearence
of weeds,Jungles,Shrubs, other garbage etc from open
areas including internal roads ., open or underground 3
drains, removal of household & office waste &
23 |garbage of common areas, removed from such main 310253.00 14397.00
vats under the instant item to the dumping ground &
supply of disinfectants for a period of six month of in
Mangalbari, P.s -Malda, Dist- Malda under Malda
Irrigation Division, Malda.(Jan 23 to July 23) 2nd
call

M/R to Borobandha (3&2 vent) & Lathipeta (2 Vent)
24 Sluice at Bhutnidiara Circuit Embankment in Block- 295301.00 8771.00
Manikchak, P.S.- Bhutni, Dist- Malda.

 Total: 6266398.00 | 196242.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 6462640.00

Joint Secretary Works
Irrigation & Waterways Department



